COUNTY OF SAN MATEO

Inter-Departmental Correspondence

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

DATE: August 18, 2009
BOARD MEETING DATE: August 25, 2009
SPECIAL NOTICE/HEARING: None
VOTE REQUIRED: Majority
TO: Honorable Board of Supervisors
FROM: Board President Mark Church
SUBJECT: Appointments to the San Mateo County Workforce Investment
Board
RECOMMENDATION:

Approve the appointments of Tim Doyle and Nicole Yelich and approve the re-
appointment of Francine Serafin-Dickson to the Workforce Investment Board, each

to a term expiring June 30, 2011.

BACKGROUND:

The Workforce Investment Board approved the applications of Tim Doyle, Nicole
Yelich and Francine Serafin-Dickson at their June 18, 2009 meeting.

DISCUSSION:

Tim Doyle will be appointed as the public sector representative. Mr. Doyle
previously worked with the City of San Mateo to develop classes at the Workers

Resource Center.

Nicole Yelich will be appointed as the private sector representative. Ms. Yelich
currently serves as Government Affairs Representative for PG&E and has been
involved with workforce development to train the next generation of utility workers.

Francine Serafin-Dickson will be re-appointed as the private sector representative.
She currently serves as the Executive Director of the Hospital Consortium of San

Mateo County.

FISCAL IMPACT:
None
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